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BEFORE THE STATE OF WASHI NGTON
ENERGY FAC LI TY SI TE EVALUATI ON COUNCI L
In the matter of:
Appl i cation No. 2004-01

)
)
)
WND R DGE PONER PARTNERS, LLC, ) Prehearing Conference
)
)

WLD HORSE WND PONER PRQIECT Pages 1 - 50

)
A prehearing conference in the above matter was

held in the presence of a court reporter on Septenber 30,
2004, at 10:30 a.m, at the Kittitas County Fairgrounds in
the Heritage Center, in E|ensburg, Washington, before
Energy Facility Site Eval uati on Council menbers.
ok K % *
The parties were present as foll ows:

WND R DGE POMER PARTNERS, LLC, Darrel Peepl es,
Attorney at Law, 325 Washington Street N E., Suite 440,
A ynpi a, Washi ngt on 98501.

COUNSEL FCR THE ENVI RONMENT, John Lane, Assi stant
Attorney Ceneral; 1125 Washington Street S.E, P.Q Box
40100, A ynpia, Washi ngt on 98504- 0100.

KI TTI TAS COUNTY, Janes E. Hurson, Kittitas County
Prosecutor, Kittitas County Courthouse, Room 213,
Bl | ensburg, Washi ngt on 98926.

FRIENDS CF WLDLI FE AND WND PONER, David A
Bricklin, Attorney at Law, Bricklin Newran Dol d, LLP,
1424 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1015, Seattle, \Washington.
Reported by:
Shaun Linse, CCR
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1 Appesrances (contd): 1 Depatment of FHshand Wildife

2 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY, TRADE, AND ECONOMIC 2 MR. IFIE: Tony Ifie, representing Washington

3 DEVELOPMENT, Tony Ushdli, Assgant Director, Energy 3 SaeDepatment of Natura Resources.

4 Policy Divison, P.O. Box 43173, Olympia, Washington 4 MS ADELSMAN: Hedia Adelsman, representing

5 983173 5  the Depatment of Ecology.

6 F. STEVEN LATHROP, Jf Sothower, Attomey & 6 JUDGE TOREM: And then the Council's

7 Law; and F. Seven Lathrop, Attomey a Law; Lathrop, 7 Assigant Attorney Generd.

8 Winbeuer, Hard, Sothower & Denison, LLP, 1527 Robinson 8 MS. ESSKO: I'm Ann Essko.

9 Caryon Roed, PO. Box 1088, Bllensburg, Washington 98926. 9 JUDGE TOREM: Shell beproviding legd
10 ECONOMIC DEVELORMENT GROUP OF KITTITASCOUNTY, 10 adviceto the Coundl.
11 Debbie Srand, Exeautive Director, 1000 Prospect Street, 1 | dso note for the Applicant we have Darrdl
12 PO. Box 598, Hlendourg, Washington 98926. 12 Pegpleswho'shere
13 e 13 MR. PEEPLES Right. Il turn off my cell
14 JUDGE TOREM: This prehearing corference of 14  phone. Sorry about that. It won't ever happen again.
15  the Energy Fadlity Site Evaluation Coundl is called to 15 JUDGE TOREM: Representing the Applicant,
16 oder. My nameisAdam Torem. I'm an Adminisiretive Law 16 Zilkha, isChris Taylor. I'l go around the room and o
17 Judgefrom the Office of Adminisirative Heerings and | 17  note Counsd for the Environment, John Lane, is present.
18 have been gppointed to preside over this prehearing 18 Wehavesevard petitionersfor intervention sarting with
19 corference on betdf of the Coundl. | amdsothe 19 Kittitas County, Jm Hurson, who is the Deputy Prosecutor,
2  Adminisrative Lav Judge presiding in another wind fam 20 and Clay White, who is currently with the Kittitas County
21 meter herein Bllenshurg, the Kittitas Valley Wind Power 21 Planning Department apparently | understand on hisway to
2 Pget. That mater asmost of you in the room know hes 22 potentidly greener pastures.
23 been postponed and will be discussed at EFSEC's mesting in 23 MR. WHITE: Yes I'monmy way northesst of
24 Mach. The postponement wasto focus on this one: 24 here, but it'sbeen apleasure working with the Board, and
P Thisis the Wild Horse Wind Power Project, 25 well be having staff that will be representing the
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1  andthe purpose of today's prehearing conferenceisto 1 planning department.

2 deerminethe objections, if any, from the Applicant and 2 JUDGE TOREM: Youwill let usknow when the

3 theCoundl'srulings on the petitionsfor intervention 3 new peronisidentified and when they'll besttingin

4 thet havebeenfiled thusfar. 4  theroomwithus.

5 Today is September 30, 2004. It is Thursday 5 MR WHITE Yes

6  moming, alittlebit after 10:30. | am going to havethe 6 JUDGE TOREM: Also representing F. Steven

7  Coundilmembersintroduce themsdves We havetwo that are 7  Lathrop, one of the petitioners, is J&ff Sothower, and

8 joining ushy tdephonetoday. Coundl Chair, Jm Luce, 8 Mr. Lahropishereaswel. All right. | don't think

9 aeyouthere Sr? 9 I'veput aname and facetogether yet.
10 CHAIRLUCE: I'mhere. Itsdifficult to 10 Representing this oneisthe Friends of
11 hearyou, but | am present. 11 Wildifeand Wind Power?
12 JUDGE TOREM: And, Tim Sweeney, from 12 MR. BRICKLIN: Yes
13 Utilitiesand Trangportation Commission are you on the 13 JUDGE TOREM: IsAttorney David Bricklin and
14  tdephoneaswdl? 14  Robet Kruseishereaswdl. | remember him from the
15 MR. SWEENEY: Yes | an. 15  Draft Environmenta Impact Statement comment session.
16 JUDGE TOREM: All right. I'l ask everyone 16 Here from the Community, Trade and Economic
17 and I'll try mysdif to project alittle bit more, so those 17  Development agency inthe stateis Tony Usibdli, and he
18  twomembersof the Coundil can hegr. Il gart down a 18 isnot yet apetitioner for intervention, but he's here
19 theleft with Petti Johnson. 19 today to represent CTED.
20 MS. JOHNSON: Pdti Johnson, Kittitas County 20 Debhie Strand of the Economic Deveopment
21 repreentdive 21 Group of Kittitas County, also petitioner for
2 MR. FRYHLING: Richad Fryhling. I'mthe 22 intervention, isheretoday.
23 Department of Community, Trade and Economic Devdopment | 23 Theremay bealaer deedlinefor late
24 repreentdive 24 intervention, and it may bethat CTED who isan intervenor
25 MS. TOWNE: Chris Towne, representing the 25  party inthe other wind power case may yet decidetofile
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1 apdition for intervention depending on how thingsgoin 1 lethosethet are granted intervention satus achanceto

2  thismater. 2 discussthat with you, and therewon't be any rush to

3 Today | want to hear from the Applicant as 3 judgment on whether it should be extended or not. But we

4 tothedatusof the gpplication. Firg, aquick satus 4  cangd it doneinatimey fashion on November 1.

5 report, and then wewill go through the petitions for 5 MR. PEEPLES. Okay. November 1, thet's

6  intervention taking the County firgt, the Economic 6 fine Il filetherequest, and then you can just hear

7  Deveopment Group second, then, Mr. Bricklin, your dlient, 7  iton November 1.

8  Fiendsof Wildlifeand Wind Power, and findly well take 8 JUDGE TOREM: All rignt. Then on November 1

9  Mr. Lahrop's petition fourth today in thet order. 9  you can beexpected to be asked how long that request

10 Councilmembers werethere any other pieces 10  should be and | think by then you will have amuch better
11  of theagendawe need to identify beforewe get into 11 picture

12 hearing from the Applicant? 12 MR. PEEPLES Right. Okay.

13 All right. Sesing none, Mr. Sveeney and 13 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Mr. Lane, anything
14 Mr. Luce areyou ddleto hear things ressonably well? 14 fromthe Counsd for the Environment that you want to teke
15 MR. SWEENEY: When you spesk up, yes 15  up beforewe get to thefirg petition for intervention?

16 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Wel, Il have 16 MR. LANE: Not a thistime.

17 Mr. Peeples spesk up and give usthe gpplication Satus, 17 JUDGE TOREM: Kittitas County's petition for
18  sweknow wherewe aretoday. 18 intervention indicatesthat thereé's about 8,600 of the

19 MR. PEEPLES Asfar asthe dausgoesare 19 County'sacreagethat will be affected by the proposed
20 youtdkingwithregardto - 20 project and points out the land use incongstency both for
21 JUDGE TOREM: Anything you want totdl me, 21 theland useplan and the zoning regulations, and thet the
22  Mr. Pegples. 22 County has aspecific regpongibility to seethat any
23 MR. PEEPLES. We areworking with the County 23 gting of the project complies with the Growth Management
24 athispoint trying to come up -- working on their land 24 AdtanditsLand Use Comprehendve Plan and the Zoning
25  useproceduresto come up with compliance. That iswhere 25 Ordinances
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1  mod of our efforts have been. Wearein the process and 1 Mr. Hurson, were there any other specific

2 it'sbeenagood process So that'sthe only statusthing 2 reasonsyouwant to put on the record or amplify those

3 | havetosay | guessat thispoint. 3 that wereinyour petition?

4 JUDGE TOREM: Do you have anybody herein 4 MR. HURSON: No. Asfar asour petition was

5 theaudiencetha might be heping with that work, so thet 5 tryingtobeafar summary of theissuesthat were

6 theother playerscan know who thet is? 6  involvedinand that land use consdstency canresolve.

7 MR. PEEPLES. Natinthe audiencethet | can 7 JUDGE TOREM: Then I'll turn back to you,

8 s=eno 8  Mr. Pegples and determineif you have any objectionsto

9 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Right now therés 9  theCoundil granting Kittitas County's petition for
10 aland useincongstency determination that's been issued, 10  intervention?
11 andyoureworking to resolvethat ill. n MR. PEEPLES. Wehave no objection. | would
12 MR. PEEPLES Correct. | will befilinga 12 imagineit would be granted pursuant to smilar language
13 reguest to extend the time period for preemption for 13 inthelagt intervention.
14 severd months, and | will probably get thet filed for you 14 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Debbie Strand, you
15 next meding. Your next meetingis Monday? 15 havepditioned on behdf of the Economic Devdopment
16 JUDGE TOREM: Therésan October 11 mesting 16  Group of Kittitas County indicating thet the purpose of
17 | think scheduled. 17  your organization isto provide leadership that Simulates
18 MR. PEEPLES: | will get it filed for thet 18  busnessand promotes economic opportunities to support
19 meding. 19 theneedsof thiscounty, and thet this decison may yet
20 JUDGE TOREM: Y ou have until November 15. 20 st aprecedent for future business deve opment and
21 MR. PEEPLES. Right. Weregoing tofileit 21 expandon and retention within the County, and thet your
2 ealy. 22 group has spent many hours andyzing and reseerching the
23 JUDGE TOREM: My thought iswe may schedule 23 economicimpects induding taxes on theloca community
24 something for thisnext a the November 1 meeting, and 24 and property vaues. Anything else you want to amplify
25  that would ill be enough timeto heer from everyone and 25  fromyour petition?
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1 MS. STRAND: No. Obvioudy this project 1 thedection.
2 would have adgnificant impact on our county, and we want 2 MR. BRICKLIN: Certainly.
3 tomakecatan tha we are a thetable to mitigate any 3 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Pegples, anything asto
4 economic issuesthat may comeforth. 4 thispetitioner?
5 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Peeples. 5 MR. PEEPLES | bdievethe petition goesto
6 MR. PEEPLES. No objection. 6 wildifeissues| believe and | told Mr. Bricklin this
7 JUDGE TOREM: All right. W, 7 morning theonly question | have, and it'saquestion with
8  Mr. Bricklin, youreup. Your dients, Friends of 8 regadtothegroup. Clearly Mr. Krusel bdieve sated
9  Wildifeand Wind Power, haveindicated thar interest in 9 thebagsfor intervention. SerraClub | know and
10 looking after -- wdl, I'l just sumit up. -- | bdieve 10  Audubon. They'veassured usthat Friends of Wildlifeand
11  itsthedk migration areaand anumber of the other 11 Wind Powerisagroup. Thereésjugt not muchinthe-- |
12 wildifeissues. I'll et you point out whichever of 12 dontknow if it'san organization or therdsjust some
13 thoseyouthink is gppropriate for today's record. 13 information | think kind of lacking about thet group. |
14 MR. BRICKLIN: Thank you. Withmehereisa 14 don't know what their criteriawould be for membership. |
15  representaive of the group, Robert Kruse. Were 15  dont know if that's rlevant to this Council, but 1 would
16  concarned about anumber of wildifeissues. Elk isong 16  judliketo point that out. | know the Council has hed
17  but desr, sage grouse habitat, large birds, amdl birds 17  problemsbefore when groups have comein without ared
18 Itisnotjust andkissueby any sretch. Weredso 18 badsfor their organization.
19  ooncarned and very supportive of getting wind power 19 JUDGE TOREM: Let'sdear theair onthet
20 projectssited, and our interest hereisenauring that 20  and hear from ether -- itsMr. Kruse. Apparently I'm
21 wind power can go forward in this state, but an important 21 mispronouncing your name. Therés ajudge from Kitsap
22 dement of our energy mix wedo soin conjunction with 22 County named Krusethat gicksin my mind.
23 appropriate protection for wildlife. Wethink both can be 23 MR. KRUSE: Thet'sfine
24 accomplished a this Ste, but that some modificationsin 24 CHAIR LUCE: Your Honor?
25 thedesign a thisste are necessary to accomplish those 25 JUDGE TOREM: Yes
Page 11 Page 13
1 twogods 1 CHAIRLUCE: | think the nature of theroom,
2 JUDGE TOREM: That wasmy underganding from 2 thefadility thet yourein swalowsthe sound, andit's
3 heaing Mr. Krusgstestimony on the Draft Environmentd 3 virtudly impossbleto hear anything.
4 Impact Satement in hiscommentsthere. If | heard you 4 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Wel, I'vegota
5  correctly, you mentioned sage grouse and its habitet. 5  microphoneright in front of me, Mr. Luce, s0if you need
6 MR. BRICKLIN: Yes 6  metorepea back things| will. Werehavinga
7 JUDGE TOREM: What'sthe satus of that 7  discusson at thispoint asto Friends of Wildlifeand
8  under date or federa endangered species projection law? 8  Wind Power, and the question wasfrom Mr. Peeples asto
9 MR. BRICKLIN: It isacandidate species| 9 perhgpsthe nature of that group and whether or not -- we
10 bdieve under federd, and | forget whet the date 10  know thenaiond environmenta groupslike Audubon and
11 dedgndionis It hesadesgnation under datelaw as 11 SeraClub, and were going to have Mr. Bricklin or
12 wdl 12 Mr. Kruse gaethe nature of the group; maybe how long
13 JUDGE TOREM: What'sthelikelihood of 13  itsbeen exigence, who themembersare, and if it was
14 anything happening with those petitions as candidate 14 formed spedificdly for thisintervention purpose. That
15  spediesbetween now and say the middle of next year? 15 may befineaswdl. But just totdl usthat and what
16 MR. BRICKLIN: | would assume under the 16  theongoing godsaf the group might be
17  federd adminidrationit'svery unlikely thet therewould 17 CHAIRLUCE: Thank you.
18 beany action. 18 MR. BRICKLIN: Fiendsof Wildifeand Wind
19 JUDGE TOREM: If therésany changeinthe 19  Power wasformed for thisproject. Itsmembersindude
20  adminigrationin November would you expect anything to 20 reddentsand landownersinthearea The membership
21 happen otherwise? 21 continuesto grow, o | dont want to beat dl limiting
2 MR. BRICKLIN: Therewould & leest bea 22 intermsaof who the membersmay bea any given pointin
23 reevduation of that. 23 time
24 JUDGE TOREM: ['ll trust thet if you're 24 JUDGE TOREM: That | don't think isan
25  granted intervenor status, you will keep us podted after 25  isse Wevegranted intervention statusin the pest to
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1 leditizens, so the Sze of the group is not something 1 effort.
2 tha | think would bother the Council unlessthe Applicant 2 JUDGE TOREM: I'mlooking now & the
3 hasreasonto bdieve thet thisis some pseudonym or way 3 Adminigraive Procedure Act definition of aperson, Sub
4 tosnesk around and do something. But tell usif you - 4 14, and| think it's 34.05.020. It meansany individud,
5 MR. PEEPLES. Thatisnot -- and we bdieve 5  partnership, corporation, association, governmentd
6 inthednceity of theintervenor. That'snot theisue 6  subdivison or unit thereof or public or privete
7  Wejugt want to get sometype of background asto the 7  organizetion or entity -- and thisis great language -- of
8 group. 8  any character that indudes another agency. So you can
9 JUDGE TOREM: Doesthat addressit enough 9  evenhavejud onecharacter.
10 foryou, Mr. Pegples, or do you have additiona specific 10 MR. BRICKLIN: If that'sasbad asit gets
11 quedions? And I'll haveyou lob thoseloudly, so thet 11 thenincharacterizing Mr. Kruse, that'sfine
12 thephonefolkscould hear but directly to Mr. Bricklin, 12 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. W, if youwant to
13  ifyoulike 13 amitthat way.
14 MR. PEEPLES What type of organizationis 14 MR. BRICKLIN: | wasgoing to say muchthe
15 itl mean| guesswould bemy question? Istherea 15 samething. | know under the caselaw inthisSete,
16  membership? Isthere amembership gpplication process? 16 SaeversusBothel, | know thet unincorporated
17  Isitjus acouple people getting together with common 17  asodations certainly have sandard to pursueissues of
18 interest? Isthat what it isor how many membersdo you 18 that kind.
19 havea thispoint not limiting you to thet et dl? | can 19 JUDGE TOREM: W, | goprediate theissue
20 undergand yourejugt getting going, but right now we 20  of Mr. Peeples questions.
21  justhaveagenad idea Mr. Krusedealy has 21 Mr. Peeples, doesthat satisfy it?
2  intervention datusasfar as1'm concerned. 2 MR. PEEPLES Yes itdoes Therehasbeen
23 MR. BRICKLIN: | dont think those are 23 moremade of thisissuethan | ever meant to be made of
24 approprigte quegtionsfor intervention. We do havethat 24 it
25 information. | can providethat if the Coundil insists, 25 JUDGE TOREM: Thesethings happenin these
Page 15 Page 17
1  but theszeof the group and theinternd workings of the 1 proceedings Haveyou noticed that?
2 group, how itsmembersare determined and o forth, I'm 2 All right. Let'sturn, if therésno other
3 notawareof anybody needing to know thet informationin 3  objectionsor thingsto be conddered on Mr. Bricklin's
4 order to make adecison onintervention for petition. 4 dient, let'sturn then to Mr. Sothower. | haveto say |
5 JUDGE TOREM: I'mjust trying to look 5 hadacopy of your petition, and | reed it, and then |
6  quickly to make sureyoure correct. | beieveyou 6 miglacedit. SoMs Esskoisprovidingmeone. Thisone
7  probebly are, Mr. Bricklin, but I'm looking a Washington 7  looksdmog identicd. | think maybeif you cantdl me,
8  Adminigraive Code 463-30-400. Thet'sthe Coundil's 8  Mr. Sothower, if it'sidenticd to the oneyour dient
9 ruling onintervention and the RCW under the 9 andlaw partner filed inthe Kittitas Vdley case
10 Adminigraive Procedure Act isSRCW 34.05443. Ittaks 10 MR. SLOTHOWER: 'Y our Honor, Jeff Sathower.
11 about any person. So | imagineif therésacorporate 11 Thisisnotidenticd. Itisdifferent becausethe site
12 daus maybeyou could just disclose thet, so we can see 12 isinadifferent location and proximity to Mr. Lathrop's
13 isthisgroup an officid 501(C)(3)? Isthis something 13 propety. | beievethe onethat wefiled intheKittitas
14  tha'sregigered anywhereinthe date, asl look e this 14  Vdley cazidentified somemilesge and digtances if |
15 morejudt to meke sureit qudifies as aperson under the 15 recdl correctly. But the basisfor therequest to
16 daute? 16 interveneremansthe same that Mr. Lathropisan
17 MR. BRICKLIN: Itisnotincorporated. It's 17  individud property owner.
18 anewgroup. It may well becomeincorporated in the very 18 Thereare no other individud property
19 near future. They have not sought 501(C)(3) stetusfrom 19 ownesseking tointervene and have asay in how this
20 thelRSye. Agan, that'spossble You haveto 20 processplaysout. Asaditizen and aproperty owner in
21 remember thisisvery new to thisgroup. Thecal for 21 the county what thisbody doesand how thisfacility is
22 intervention occurred only amonth ago roughly, and o 22 dted or not Sted has adirect impact on property values
23 they'redill intheinformative sage. | want to 23  and moreimportantly hes adirect impact on futurewind
24 emphasizethisisnot agroup behind which there dandsa 24 power projectsin thisvaley which may or may not impact
25 dngleperson. Therearemultiple peopleinvolved in this 25 Mr. Lathrop's property vaue but certainly will impect the
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1 property vduesand lifestyle of Smilarly Stuated 1 ontheong fiveto eight mileson the oneand morelike
2 dtizensinthiscounty. Weask to intervene much likewe 2 fifteen milesonthe other.
3 didintheKittitas Valey project, smply to haveasay 3 JUDGE TOREM: Thisoneisfarther avay?
4 and paticipatein the processto ensure that we have the 4 MR. LATHROP: Thisoneisfurther awvay.
5  ability to participate on these issues that will impact 5 Therésno question. But because of the way my property
6  Mr. Lathrop's property, on theseissuesthet will impact 6 isdtuated wherel do have arather commanding view of
7 himasadtizeninthiscounty. Werefully willingand 7 thevdley, | haveafar amount of ground thet is
8 abletofollow the process, to participate in the process, 8 avalableand bath projects are extremdy visble
9  andwould ask thet the petition be granted. 9 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Sothower, anything ese
10 JUDGE TOREM: Hisproperty inthisit says 10 youwantto add at thistime?
11 itswithindght of -- and | just don't have anidea n MR. SLOTHOWER: No. | am avalablefor
12 Agriculturd property, of course, isusudly abig piece 12 quedioningif atyone hasany.
13 of land. 13 JUDGE TOREM: Theonly onel had, and |
14 MR. SLOTHOWER: Yes Mr. Lahrop owns 14 think you may have addressed it with Ms. Strand's group.
15  gpproximatdy 40 acreswhich iswest and south of 15 They hadindicated aninteret in looking at the impacts
16  Hlensburg, but it isapiece of property which has| 16  tothe community and specificaly property vaues. You
17  guesswhat youwould cdl aview of the entirevdley, and 17  think that Ms. Strand's group, and I'll haveto give her a
18 dther of theseturbines at the proposed location will be 18  chanceto respond here, isrepresenting a different
19 vighlefrom hisproperty, and it'snot just the 19  interest than what Mr. Lathrop would?
20  vigdhility thet we are concerned bout. Were concerned 20 MR. SLOTHOWER: Clealy.
21 about the overdl impact of these type of devdlopmentsin 21 JUDGE TOREM: Ms. Strand, do you agree with
22 thecounty on Mr. Lathrop's property vaues and citizens 2  that?
23 alageproperty vdues. Agan, our interestsare 23 MS. STRAND: No, | dontt.
24 actudly dmost the opposite, and | think it'sagood 24 JUDGE TOREM: What sort of issuesif your
25 complement of Ms. Strand's group in thet they seek to 25 groupisgranted intervention status would you be looking
Page 19 Page 21
1 intervenefor purposes of promoting what they perceiveis 1 afor property vauesthat you think could adequately
2 thepogtive economicsthat flow from aproject like this 2 cover Mr. Lathrop'sinterest?
3 wheresswe represent the other Sde of the spectrum and 3 MS. STRAND: The organization hasin the
4 sk to question whether there are pogtive impects and 4 pads done somereseerch, and weve prepared astudy thet
5  moreimportantly to point out where necessary or mitigate 5 taksabout the property vaues. | guess|'m open minded
6 thenegaiveimpacts onthe economicsof thevdley andin 6 athispointintime and | think thegroupistoo. So
7  paticular property vaues. 7 fa what weve ssen iswelve seen things are pointing to
8 JUDGE TOREM: Y ou mentionedinthelagt 8 thefact that thereisno sgnificant impact; however,
9 pditionintheKittitas Valey case you hed sated the 9 werecatanly not tied to thet decision if wewere adle
10  digtancesfrom the property. 10 toge other informetion.
n MR. SLOTHOWER: | bdievewedid. | dont n JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Sothower.
12 haveitinfrontof me | cant recdl thet. 12 MR. SLOTHOWER: Yes
13 JUDGE TOREM: Your dientishere. Maybe 13 JUDGE TOREM: | & thistime dont recdl,
14 youcanjud ask himtotdl ushow far do you think the 14 butl know in the other case we had gotten to the point of
15  bordersof the properties are from both projects, so the 15  being ready to bea hearing thiswesk. Therewas
16  Coundl would have an underdanding aswhy asan 16  prefiled testimony from your client. | just dont
17  intervenor inthe other oneyou might dso gill havea 17 remember if any of it covered property vaues.
18 gmilar interest inthis one for those viewpoint issues, 18 MR. SLOTHOWER: No, therewaant prefiled
19 sowecan underdand if theré's going to be any objection 19 fromMr. Lahrop. Therewas prefiled testimony from a
20 fromthe Applicant on how to evduate this. 20 redtor.
21 MR. LATHROP: I'm not totally sure how far 21 JUDGE TOREM: What wasthe name of thet
2 wed thisparticular project extends. | don't know what 22 witness?
23  thewesterly boundary is. | do know generdly wherethe 23 MR. SLOTHOWER: Mr. Weaver, Roger Weaver,
24 proposd tower Stesare, and that would beto compare the 24 and hewasthereto directly contradict what we bdieve
25  two, pure guess, someplace between three and eght miles 25  wasearoneousinformation provided by Ms. Strand's
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1 organizaion. Thereareobvioudy two Sdesto this 1 ocomeinand say thesamething. The County isrepresented
2 isue and Ms Strand's organization representsamuch 2 by Mr. Hurson, and | have ared question on thet because
3 larger picture, if you will, wherees Mr. Lathropisan 3 itsemstomethat | have seen nothing demondirated thet
4 individud property owner. 4 would mekeagpedid rdationship for this person to come
5 Youll recdl in the Kittitas VVley project 5 in. Andsomeof thegrounds he asked for potentidly, if
6 theewereseverd individud property ownersthat sought 6 hesays yes | have agriculturd property, well, maybe.
7  andweregranted intervention gatus. Thereareno 7  Locd property vaues, wel, maybe. But locd concerns
8 individud property ownershere, soit'sagroup. There 8 anddtitudes] meanwhat'sthat? Sol haveared
9 aenoindividud dtizensthat are seeking to intervene, 9  question whether this person should be granted any
10 andit'sagroup thet is sorely not represented if were 10  intervenor satus because therés no specid effect and
11 not granted intervention Satus. 11 harm hashbeen shown.
12 | bdievethat dthough Ms Strand's group 12 Mr. Kruse has shown that helives directly
13 may say tha they have an open mind, we believe that that 13 veydosetotheareg and | think that's different. So
14  isnotthecase Webdievethat they're a proponent of 14  myreationis| dont know whether intervention should be
15 thisproject and in being aproponent have either put 15 granted onthisbeds and if this person canintervene
16  blindersonto some of theimpactsthat may bethere and 16  you could havefivethousand peopleintervene on thet
17 may need to be mitigated or have Smply chosen to discount 17 bads
18  them and discounting them to the detriment of Mr. Lathrop 18 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Pegples, soif |
19 andother amilarly Stuated citizens. 19 undergand it, you're going to object to this particular
2 JUDGE TOREM: L& mehear from Mr. Pegples 20  intervenor.
21 thenand seeif dfter dl thisdaificaion of the 21 MR. PEEPLES Yes Andif intervertionis
2 pditionif the Applicant has any objections whatsoever. 22 granted, then| think it should be granted only to those
23 MR. PEEPLES | think I'vegot some 23 thingswhich heliged where he can demondrate
24 quedions. Firg of dl, it'smy understanding thet 24 perceptible persond harm and adverseimpact, not a
25  Mr. Lathrop's property isabout 11 milesfrom -- 25  gened naure
Page 23 Page 25
1 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Pegples, can you spesk up 1 JUDGE TOREM: Wouldit be of any assgance
2 because| want thefolks on the phoneto heer this 2 doyouthink to the Council, Mr. Pegples, given that the
3 MR. PEEPLES: Itismy understanding thet 3 Adminigrative Procedure Act on intervention refersout to
4 Mr. Lahrop's property isabout 11 miles digant from the 4 any resson under law, it'sfairly liberd intervention
5 KittitasVdley ste. That'smy underganding. Andit's 5 daus andif you want the Council to sustain your
6  my underganding that it's about 20 miles distant from the 6  objection and not grant intervention datus are you
7  WildHorseste and | dont know wherethat measurement 7  preparedtofile any briefsin support of that? We could
8 - 8 givetimeto dothat and maybetakethisup again on
9 JUDGE TOREM: What isthat number again? 9  November 1 becausethelanguageis dear petitionsfor
10 MR. PEEPLES. 20 miles 10 intervention can begranted a any time. Thiswastimdy
1 JUDGE TOREM: Twenty miles. All right. So 11 filed without adoubt, so we have plenty of timeto take
12 it'syour underganding it's nearly twice the distance. 12 thisup. Therésnot aschedule being st today for
13 MR. PEEPLES. Right. And most of the 13 awthing dseinthishearing. Thefirg time scheduling
14  dtizensthat intervened in the KV were peopleinthe 14 that would perhaps be taken up would be & November 1. Do
15 immediaeand adjacent area. So | bdievetha for a 15 youwant tofile briefsin support of that or do you want
16  persontointerveneyou haveto show sometype of 16  tocount onthelooseliberd sandard that'savaildble
17  potentid perceptible harm and adverseimpact thet is more 17  today for the Coundil to review to makether decison?
18  gpedificto that person rather than agenerdized issue. 18 MR. PEEPLES: I'll leaveit to the Counail
19  What | think we have hereisaperson thet is 20 miles 19 tomakether decison on that sandard.
20 digat askingtointervene, andthebesisas| can see 20 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Whet | want to do
21  forthat isthet he datesthat he can seethewind 21 nowisturn back to Mr. Lane and Counsd for the
22 turbinesfrom hishouse, and thet it's going to affect his 22 Environment as one of the datutory partiesto thiscase.
23 property vdues or hefearsthat it's going to affect his 23 Mr. Lane do you have any commentson any of the four
24 property vaues. 24 pditionsfor intervention? | would think that perhaps
25 It ssemsto me anybody in this county could 25  Mr. Krusgsgroup would be the one mogt likely to be
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1 digned with the Satutory intereststhat you're said to 1  dontknow thecaselaw.

2 haveand s=eif you think that Counsd for the Environment 2 MR. PEEPLES | think you haveto show a

3 would be aileto adequately cover thoseissues. | know 3 specific perceptible impact thet is specific to that

4 therésno objection from the Applicant, but isthere 4 person or group.

5 concern from CFE to have another group of thet nature 5 MS. TOWNE: Could you provide uswith the

6 involved? 6 cites?

7 MR. LANE: No, Your Honor. Counsd for the 7 MR. PEEPLES: | could provide you with the

8  Environment theideaisto meke surethe public hasfull 8 dites, yes, for that.

9  accesstothe Coundl. We certainly wouldn't gandinthe 9 MS. TOWNE: | would gppreciateit.

10  way of anyone, so we don't have any objection to the 10 MR. PEEPLES lIt'sredly generd. It'sa

11 intervenorsthat have goplied & thistime. 11 geawdlavintheaea

12 | would have one sort of darifying question 12 JUDGE TOREM: Chairman Luce, do you think we
13  onMr. Lahrop'sgatusintervention because my reading of 13 could have abrigfing schedule today thet would dlow the
14 hisinitid filing was that he wasintervening on behdf 14 Council to takethis particular petition up on November 17
15 of himdf asanindividud with an individudized right 15 Areyouthere?

16  of entry in the proceeding, and yet today’s presentation 16 All right. Let meseeif wedlill have

17  semstoindicate that he may be gpeeking on behdf of a 17 fdksontheline Charman Luce?

18 larger group which ssamslike more of agenerdized 18 CHAIRLUCE: I'montheline I'mnot

19 grievance Sol wouldjud like adarification onwhet 19 heaingalot of thediscusson.
20 heseesashisroleand who he seesasrepresantingin 20 JUDGE TOREM: Let mesummarizeit thento
21  thisproceading, but | don't have an objection. 21 thispoint, and, Councilmember Sveeney, areyou there as
/s JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Sothower. 2 wdl?
23 MR. L OTHOWER: Hesseskingtointerveneas 23 MR SAVEENEY: Yes | am.
24 anindividud. What | indicated eerlier wasthat there 24 JUDGE TOREM: Asit standsright now there
25 aedmilaly stuated individuds as Mr. Pegples 25 aethreepditionsfor intervention to which thereare no

Page 27 Page 29

1 indicaes Thereareother ditizensthet could intervene, 1 objections Thosearefor Kittitas County, the Economic

2 butthesmplefact isno other individud citizen has 2 Devdopment Group, and the Friends of Wildlifeand Wind

3 intervened. Kittitas County doesn't purport to represent 3  Power. Thosawerediscussad alittle bit today, but it

4 theinterestsof adl citizens. They represent county 4 doemnt seem asthough therés any objection or

5 govenmentinthisand have adifferent issue 5  controversy asto the satus or digihility of those

6 Infact, if welook & Kittitas Valey asa 6 paties potentid partiesto intervene.

7  guide, they didn't participatein issuesrdated to 7 Asto Mr. Lathrop therés some questions

8  property vauesand how thismight or might not impact an 8  beangraised today not only from where I'm stting asto

9 individud dtizen. | would suggest thet proximity to the 9 theexact naure of theinterest. Those have been echoed
10 prgectinand of itsdf isnot the determining criteria 10 alittle bit by Counsd for the Environment, but thereis
11 Thesetypeof projectswill have animpact on property 11 adrong objection from the Applicant asto Mr. Lathrop's
12 vduesand animpact on anindividud citizen'slifestyle, 12 paticipation, and now therés going to be some question
13 and| think that you've dready pointed out thet 13 astowhether abriefing schedule would be gppropriate.
14 Washington rulesonintervention areliberd and dso 14 Coundlmember Smith Towne has asked whether Mr. Pegples
15 therdsadgnificant abiding caselaw thet isout there 15  would provide some ditations regarding the APA and perhaps
16 that saysthoserulesareliberdly congrued. | believe 16  ourownrulesor jugt generd intervention rulesthat may
17 thatjudt asintheKittitas Vdley project Mr. Lathrop 17  comefromtherulesof Superior Court inthe Sate
18 haesadirect interest in this matter, and therésno 18 So I'm asking whether you have any guidance
19  resson not to grant him intervention status. 19 astheChar asto wha sort of briefing schedule and the
20 MS. TOWNE: You makereferenceto casss, 20 nature of what you think would best help your fellow
21 and, Mr. Peeples, would you bewilling to file a brief for 21 Coundlmembers
22 our condderdtion? 2 CHAIRLUCE: | think, Judge Torem, didnt
23 MR. PEEPLES: | guessmy paintis| would 23 youmention abriefing schedule just now of November 117
24 agreethat itisliberdly condrued. 24 JUDGE TOREM: November 1 would bethe next
25 MS. TOWNE: Arethereany limitations? | 25 Coundl mesting that we would take up anything on the Wild
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1 Horseproject fromwhat | have discussed with saff prior 1 caselaw tha might provide better guidance because|
2 totoday'smedting. 2 dontthink youll find awholelot of caselaw citing
3 CHAIRLUCE: Novembe 1 or thenext 3 EFSECrulesor dting particularly the APA and its
4 gpproprigtetimewould befinewith me. Briefing makesa 4  gandardsfor intervention, but CR 21 would probably be
5 lotof snse 5 theplaceto check.
6 JUDGE TOREM: Today's dateis September 30. 6 Mr. Peples, if you will file by the
7 Mr. Peeples, do you think you could have abrief to usin 7  fdlowing Fiday, the 15th, then for cartain thet gives
8  gpproximately ten daysasto thisisue? 8  theCoundlmembers enough timeto review this
9 MR. PEEPLES. Sure | meen that wouldn't be 9 MR. SLOTHOWER: Can| havejust amoment?
10 anissue Youdaedit asadrong objection. | havean 10 Thosedaesarefine. | will get you your
11 objection, but it'snot agtrong objection. My concerns 11 brief by the8th. Onequedtion| had istherésa
12 redly to alarge extent are highlighted by the Counsd 12 quedion astowhether CTED will beintervening. Areyou
13 for the Environment iswhat isthe nature of it? If it's 13 aticipating setting alaeintervention deadlineg?
14 individud, then weve got to look a theindividud. 14 JUDGE TOREM: Typicdly that's been donein
15  Fromthe Satements| only seetwo thingsthere with the 15 pastcases Mr. Fiksdd, that's been donein dmogt every
16  propertiesvauesand maybeag land. 16  casetha | undersand from what you and Ms. Makarow have
17 JUDGE TOREM: Let meput it thisway then. 17 tddme
18 I'mgoing to ask, Mr. Sothower, if your scheduledlows, 18 MR. FIKSDAL: There hasbeen somelate
19 andl know upto alittlewhile ago you were dear next 19 filingsinthe pest.
20 wesk. Could next Friday work for youtofileaninitia 20 MR. PEEPLES Thebadsof thoselate
21 brigf? 21 filings have dways been becausethe Draft EIS. Wehad
2 MR. SLOTHOWER: Do you wart meto filethe 22 intervention beforethe Draft EIS
23 initid brief or Mr. Pegples? 23 MR. FIKSDAL: That's correct.
24 JUDGE TOREM: Asl| thought about it it's 24 MR. PEEPLES: Inthissituation so then
25  your mation to intervene and maybe some briefing to 25  therewould be an intervention for peopleto review the
Page 31 Page 33
1 judify that would help daify the rulesfor the Council, 1 DrdtEISto seeif there are any additiond aressor
2 andthenwecan ssewha objections. It may do away with 2 additiond peoplethat would want to intervene &fter the
3 theobjection entirdy if Mr. Pegpleswithdrawsit and 3 EIS Thisgtuation we havethe Draft EIS out.
4 wantstojust file aresponseto your brief saying he 4 MR. SLOTHOWER: | wasjud asking a
5  withdrawsthe objection. That may bethe mogt sreamlined 5  quedion.
6 pahtohandethisparticular issue. 6 JUDGE TOREM: That'sdl right. | don't
7 If next Friday, the 8th, givesyou 7  want to necessaily -- if Mr. Usbdli wantsto spesk to
8  adfficient time and maybe Friday, the 15th, for 8  that beforetheend of the mesting he may, but | donit
9  Mr. Peeples and what I'll suggest isthat we send service 9  know if therewill beor not. Therésnever aguarantee
10 oopiesof this Canyoufileit, Sncel know we have 10 Ithink itsbeen acustomto the pagt, and | don't know.
11 cumbersomefiling regrictionsto haveit in our office 11 Mr. Pegpleshas been around EFSEC longer then |. Whether
12 faxwould be okay. 12 ornot that custom has been based on filing and detes for
13 MR. SLOTHOWER: | could get it to you by the 13 theDraft EIS | don't know. But thiscase appearsto be
14 8th. | meanit's pretty dear to mewhat thelaw ison 14  lesscontroversd than the other project before the
15 thisissue 0| don't anticipate any lengthy brief. 15  Coundl, and it gopearsthet dl the date agencies
16 JUDGE TOREM: | don't expect it to be more 16  certainly had notice and ability to file petition for
17  than afew pageseither, but aslong asit addressesthe 17  intervention now. | would imaginethat additiond
18  Coundl'srule under WAC 463-30-400 and any cther rules 18 criteriaif Mr. Usbdli wantsto file hewould tdl us
19 that are derived from the Adminigtrative Procedure Act 19  why they werent heretoday for petition for intervention.
20  whichiswherethese rules are authorized from, then | 20 Sothat'sdl | know about it and would anticipate on the
21 think that will be asufficient brief. If youwant to go 21 subject.
2 toanything | think maybe CR -- 2 Oneother thing. Didyouwant tofilea
23 MR. SLOTHOWER: 21. 23 reply brief just in case thereis aregponse brief and not
24 JUDGE TOREM: 21. Okay. | wasgoingto sy 24 awithdraw or an objection?
25 230 24, omewherein that range, that have additiond 25 MR. SLOTHOWER: | would liketo resrvethe

9 (Pages 30 to 33)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414



Page 34

Page 36

1 a&bility todothet, and | can do thet quickly. | just 1 JUDGE TOREM: Coundlmembers isthere any
2 needafew days | don't know when your next megtingis. 2 further discussion or inquiry for any other petitioners?
3 Yousadyour next meding isthe 11th? 3 Othewise | would entertain amotion to grant the
4 JUDGE TOREM: Therdsamesting on the 11th, 4 petitionsfor intervention from the County, from
5  but wewont takethisup again until November 1, and 5  Ms Strand's Economic Development Group, and for
6 therewill beadecison medea thet hearing asto dl 6  Mr. KrusgsFriends of Wildlife and Wind Power based on no
7  thepditionsif they're not madetoday. It soundslike 7  objection from the Applicant on ether of those or any of
8  weéll take up your dient's petition on that dete asthe 8  thosethree nor from Counsd from the Environment.
9 oneremaning. Soif the 15thisFriday, thenthe 9 MS. TOWNE: So moved.
10 folowing Friday isthe 22nd. 10 JUDGE TOREM: |Isthere asecond?
1n MR. SLOTHOWER: That'smorethan enough 1 MR. IFIE: Second.
2 time 12 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Any discussonon
13 JUDGE TOREM: That gives us more than enough 13 themation? Mr. Sweeney and Chairnman Luce, any
14  timeaswdl to haveten daysafter your filing to review 14  discusson on amation to grant intervenor gatusto the
15 it. Sowell st those datesthe 8th for you to file your 15  County, the Economic Development Council and Friends of
16 initid brief onintervention and then aresponse from the 16  Wildifeand Wind Power?
17 Applicant on the 15th, and the 22nd, the following Friday, 17 CHAIR LUCE: No, | would support that
18 for any reply brief that's necessary. 18  maotion.
19 MR. SLOTHOWER: Thank you. 19 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Seeney?
20 JUDGE TOREM: Send it dectronicdly if you 20 MR. SWEENEY: Nodiscusson, and | say vote
21 will. I know weve gat into the habit of that. But then 21  onit
2 if wegranted party Satustoday to anyonedseas 2 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Isthereacdll
23 intervenorsyou will haveto srvethemto bein 23 for thequedion?
24 compliancewiththerules 24 MR. FRYHLING: Quedtion.
25 MR. SLOTHOWER: Okay. 25 JUDGE TOREM: Because of the nature of the
Page 35 Page 37
1 JUDGE TOREM: Sogo aheed and if therésa 1 votetoday, well takeardl cdl vote. All thosein
2 neadto exchange dectronic addresses that can be done. 2 favorwill say Aye
3 Everybody isheretoday. Soyou can courtesy copy them as 3 Chairmen Luce?
4 wel, and, Mr. Pegples, youll just follow the normd 4 CHAIRLUCE: Aye
5 sviceasweve donefor thisone 5 JUDGE TOREM: Councilmember Sweeney?
6 MR. PEEPLES [l do dectronic. | do 6 MR. SWVEENEY: Aye
7  eveything dectronic. 7 JUDGE TOREM: Coundilmember Ifie?
8 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Wewill dso havethe 8 MR.IFIE: Aye
9 hadcopies 9 JUDGE TOREM: Coundlmember Addsman?
10 MR. PEEPLES: Il get the hard copies 10 MS ADELSMAN: Aye
11 Everybody will haveit dectronicaly. n JUDGE TOREM: Councilmember Smith Towne?
12 JUDGE TOREM: Ms Essko, you had something 12 MS TOWNE: Aye
13 dseperhgpsto add. 13 JUDGE TOREM: Coundlmember Fryhling?
14 MS ESKO: | just have acomment to make, 14 MR. FRYHLING: Aye
15 andtha isasindividudsthink about who hasto actudly 15 JUDGE TOREM: And for the County,
16 fileapstitionto intervene and who doesnt, | would 16 Ms Johnson?
17  direct peoplesattention to WAC 463-30-060 which drawsa 17 MS. JOHNSON: Aye
18  didinction between partieswho are parties by virtue of 18 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you very much. It'sin
19  bang member agendesas defined in RCW 80.50.030 ad 19  favor unanimoudy for dl of the three intervenors, and
20 patieswho are parties because they have been granted 20 let'stakealook then the briefing scheduleis et up for
21 intervenor gatus. Then, of course, the other categories 21 your dient, Mr. Sothower.
2 aethe Applicant and the Counsd for the Environmentt. 2 Mr. Usibdlli, before the end of the meeting
23 S0, again, as you think about who does or 23 did youwant to gate anything on behdf of your agency?
24 doesnot haveto actudly fileamotion to intervene 24 MR. USIBELLI: | did.
25  pleaselook at 463-30-060. 25 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Spesk up sothe
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1 folkson the phone can hear you. 1 JUDGE TOREM: Yes
2 MR. USIBELLI: I'm Tony Usibdlli, 2 CHAIR LUCE: Could you briefly summarizethe
3 representing the Department of Community, Trade, and 3  discussionthat you just had with Mr. Usibelli.
4 Economic Devdopment. | want to Sart out with an gpology 4 JUDGE TOREM: Yes, | will domy bes.
5 totheCoundil. I've been out of the office thisweek, 5  Community, Trade and Economic Development has not yet but
6 and| thought that the Council had been served with our 6 intendstofileanatice of appearance, and it's
7  noticeof gopearance. It isour understanding that based 7 Mr. Usbdli'sbdlief thet they did that Smilar process,
8 onwha Ms. Eso cited and in consultation with our 8 andMr. Fiksdd concurred that'swhat happened in the
9 Assgant Attorney Generd we have sanding in these 9 KittitasVadley caa Ms Esko'sreading of thelaw is
10  proceedings and that we merdly need to file anotice of 10 thatthat'sdl that is necessary for that Sate agency to
11  gppearance as opposed to anatice of lateintervention, 11  becomeaparty. If that's correct, thet's how it happened
12 anditisour intentionto dothat. Again, | apologizeto 12 lasttime | would believe that therewould be no further
13 theCoundil. That notice of gppearance should have been 13 procesdings necessary. If after somefurther legd review
14 provided to you prior to thismedting. 14 of thet -- | will takealook at that with Ms. Essko just
15 JUDGE TOREM: | dont recdl seeingit. 15 toconfirmthet sheand | arein agreement onthat, and if
16 MR. USIBELLI: It wasnot asfar as| know. 16 that'scorrect, that'swhat happened lagt time, | can't
17 Soitwill be provided to the Council and to dl of the 17  imaginetherésany reason to do otherwise
18  other intervenors by no later than tomorrow. 18 CHAIRLUCE: Thank you.
19 JUDGE TOREM: Soam| to undersand that 19 JUDGE TOREM: Other partiesif they disagree
20  basad on Ms Essko's comments and reading of the law thet 20 might raisetha a the November 1 prehearing conference
21 your agency sessit that therésno need tofilea 21 whichwill probably just be donetdephonicdly in Olympia
2 pdition for intervention but Smply the notice of 22 becauseit will be part of aregularly scheduled medting,
23 agppearancewill make you aparty? 23 andthe only purposefor thet prehearing conference, and |
24 MR. USIBELLI: Tha'sour underdanding, and 24 seeMr. Hurson frowning & me, to be done will beto
25  our natice of gopearance will be essartialy identica to 25 discusswhere are we on the preemption issue and the
Page 39 Page 41
1 thenotice of gopearancethat wefiled in the Kittitas 1 extendon of that date and setting adate for that and
2 Vvdlecae 2 discussng potentid datesfor the scheduling of this
3 JUDGE TOREM: And | cameinto the Kittitas 3 matter. Sotherewont beawhalelot of subgtanceinmy
4 Vdley casewdl dter thisdage of the granting of 4 view, a least anything to judtify atrip for the entire
5 pditionsfor intervention. Soit'syour assertion that 5  Coundil to thisside of the mountains,
6 therewasnot ancticefor apetition for intervention by 6 CHAIRLUCE: Thank you.
7 Community, Trade and Economic Devdopment but anatice of 7 JUDGE TOREM: That'swhat wewill try to do
8 gopearanceintha cae 8 onNovember 1, w0 dl the patiesareavare
9 MR. USIBELLI: | bdieveformdly it wasa 9 MR. HURSON: Jugt s0 you know, | wasn't
10 noticeof gppearance. 10 frowning at you. If you thought | was, | goologize.
1 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Fksdd isnodding his n JUDGE TOREM: | just teke everything
12 head, yes that ishisrecollection. So | don't think 12 persondly fromyou.
13 thatif thelaw iscorrect, Ms Essko, your reading of it 13 MR. HURSON: | wasin desp thought about
14 that therésany need to formaly have the Council vote on 14  somehing.
15 intervention statustoday. 15 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Other partiesthet
16 MS. ESSKO: That'sright. 16  have been granted intervention status the Cournty,
17 JUDGE TOREM: If that changes, Mr. Usibdli, 17  Ms Strand, your group, aswell as Mr. Bricklin, your
18  from further look, then well let you know November 1 and 18  dient, arethere any other questions or commentsthat
19 takethat issue up asnecessary and go through asimilar 19 needtoget on therecord today?
20 processthat we did today with the other nongtatutory 20 Mr. Hurson?
21  patiesthat are petitioning for intervention. 21 MR. HURSON: No.
2 Coundilmembers, isthere any other business 2 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Ms. Strand?
23 that neadsto be addressed a thistime? 23 MS STRAND: No.
24 Charman Luce, any cther busness? 24 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Bricklin?
25 CHAIRLUCE: Judge Torem. 25 MR. BRICKLIN: No.
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1 JUDGE TOREM: | would gppreciateif thase of 1 representationsthat thiswas going to be the focus of

2 youandindude Mr. Sothower and Mr. Lahropin this 2 baoth the County and the Applicant with setting Kittitas

3 becausethey will beintimatey involved in the process| 3 Vdley addefor sx months, we hopeto seeapretty firm

4 amaureto exchange your addresses, telephone numbers if 4  schedule of what we can expect and to know if land use

5  they havent been dreedy through the mediathat we have 5 incondgencies can be resolved or not.

6  exchangedinthe petitions. But take the opportunity to 6 Any other Councilmembers have questions or

7 gettoknow your fdlow intervenors and petitionersfor 7  commentsfor the record?

8 intervention asit dands now whilewere dl gathered 8 Mr. Lane

9 today. We probably wont be back in Ellensourg the rest 9 MR.LANE: | have somequestions. There

10  of theyear because there won't be another proceeding thet 10 weresomecther issuesthat wereidentified inthe

11  requiresaprehearing conference beyond the scheduling of 11 prehearing order today. My undersanding we're not going

12 mdtes 12  totakethose up today but those would be a another

13 My anticipation isthat in November we will 13 preneing?

14 ak and hopeto beableto put some hard dates on the 14 JUDGE TOREM: Which spedificissues do you

15  cdendar for adjudicaive hearings. If thismeatter 15 referto?

16 devdopsanisueslig Smilar to the onein Kittitas 16 MR. LANE: It'son Page2, ItemsA through

17 Vdley, thereisaCoundil order. | don't remember the 17 H. Inpaticular | have someissues about the discovery.

18  number now, but 790 something thet setsout the briefing 18 JUDGE TOREM: Thediscovery if you saw the

19 schedulefor filing of issues filing of prefiled 19  atached guidance, and you will remember the discusson

20 tesimony. It dso satsout theissuesfor what will be 20 fromthefargroundslag | think it was January or

21  covered a the hearing, and it kegps on thet list the 21 February about discovery issuesin the other cases. Once

22 issueof preemption for land use. That has not reered its 22 wesa something for prefiled testimony, we can havethe

23 headyetinthiscase but it may, so | wart dl the 23 formd discovery rule, and we can take that up and perhaps

24 patiesthat are granted status now to look &t the 24 look ait. | think it'sinthe same order that |

25 KittitasVdley order, seeif theissuesthere are 25  referenced egrlier inthe Kittitas Valey case. If anyone
Page 43 Page 45

1 affident, and review those with the Counsd for the 1  hascommentson how that discovery might be s&t, we can do

2 Environment, o that we can discuss those quickly. 2 that on November 1, but for informa discovery | think

3 If there are any additiond issues, perhgps 3 Mr. Pegpleswould voice some of the Smilar willingnessto

4 aletter to the Council gating in addition to those or 4  disdosswhaever peoplewant to ask of him and hisdient

5 someof theonesthat areliged intheKittitas Valey 5 awywheedongtheway. Soanyonethat isaparty that

6 aenot gopropriate with this. But becausethey're both 6  hasquedtionsabout what witnesses are anticipated, |

7 windfarm caseswith the same Applicant | would anticipate 7 would bewilling to venture that some of the same

8 somedmilaitiesinthetypesof issues Now the 8  witnessesthat prefiled testimony thet's available for

9  gpedifics of course will prove out differently, but we 9  your review will be echoad inthis case, and theat

10 will beprepared to discuss those issues on November 1 and 10 Mr. Pegpleswould bewilling to tell you which oneswill

11 then st thehearing scheduleif a dl possible 11 becdled aswitnesses and which oneswon't. So much of

12 MS. ADELSMAN: Wouldit bepossble by 12 thehomework | would think for agenerd wind farm case

13 November 1 to get aschedule from the County and 13 hasbeendone Mr. Lane, and | don't know if therésany

14 Mr. Peeples on what's happening at the County, like what 14 needto sat any formd discovery rulestoday that would

15 isthevaioustimelineand how long and S0 on for thet 15 dfect anything that hasto occur between now and November

16  process? | think wewould liketo havethdt. 16 1. Areyou antticipating taking any depositions?

17 JUDGE TOREM: | think, Councilmember 17 MR. LANE: Posshbly. Sol guessmy guestion

18  Addsmen, that Mr. Peegplesand Mr. Hurson understand that 18 isinour lagt prehearing conference therewas discusson

19  whenthe deedlinefor November 15 whichisnow set onthe 19 of hdding thishearing in January. If we don't meet

20 issuesfor resolving land use consstency and filing for 20  until November to gtart discussing, | have some concen

21 preemption that to judtify any further extension of thet 21 about that time period if were rushing thet fast. |

22 well expect such areditation from both Sdes asto where 22 think if werewaiting until November to sart settling

23 they areand what that schedule will be 23 someof theseissues when things consume to prefiled.

24 MS. ADELSMAN: Okay. 24 MR. PEEPLES. My suggetionisto havethe

25 JUDGE TOREM: Espedidly based onthe 25  Counsd for the Environment tak tome. If hewantsto
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1 gtdown, dearly informa discovery whoever hewantsto 1 evidencefdlowed by sngle heering sesson or second

2 tdktowewill mekeavaladeto him. If hewants 2 individud hearing sessonsfor cross-examination of eech
3 something moreformd after doing that, thensure. | 3 caxof the paties by Applicant, intervenor, and Counsd
4 dont think you have to wait until then to work with me. 4 for the Environment, or, third, what | think we were

5 JUDGE TOREM: If theré's no objection to you 5 tryingtodointheKittitas Valey caseindividua

6  sending adepostion natice, then | dont think therés 6  hearing sessonsto crossexamine evidence on agiven

7  ay nead for the Coundl to get invalved. You certainly 7  topic. | don't know that weformaly ever said that, but

8 haveleavedf -- I'm not formdly gppointed as apresiding 8  Mr. Bricklin that was my opinion asto what the Council
9  officer yet, but if thet isgoing to happen asinthe 9  thought was going to work best when we sat up theissues
10 KittitesValey case, | don't know thet the Council has 10 ligtlast timeand to kind of try to flow the hearing

11 any objectionsto friendly depositions being set up for 11 schedule by witnesses according to topic.

12 that. 12 Mr. Peeples, isthat essentialy how you set

13 MR. PEEPLES: | didnt offer friendly 13 upyour witness scheduleto that third formet?

14 depostions. | said that may be the next step, but 14 MR. PEEPLES Yes

15  dealy right now wewill gt down and make anybody 15 JUDGE TOREM: Sol think that's generdly

16 avalabdletha you wart. 16  beenaninformd agreement that that wasthe mogt hepful,
17 JUDGE TOREM: You go aheed and if you want 17  sothat if therewereissues on preemption or therewere
18 toserveadepostion natice I'l hear from Mr. Pegples 18  issuesonland use perhgps your group would St back and
19 objection. Thenwecantakeit up a another hearing if 19 not haveany questions, especidly depending on the order.
20 youweneedto, if you think that'swhat you need to do 20  Wewill look again at the petition and issueaformd

21 foryour schedule 21 order onintervention and look to limit based on what wes
2 | dont think were going to have ahearing 22  akedforinther cetainareas. So yours may focuson
23 back herein January. But given wherethings are going, 23 wildlifeand any other issuesthet wereraised in your

24 it sounded that'slike where the Council and they're all 24 petition.

25  nodding their heads from the County aswell, that would be 25 Catainly if the Coundil then issuesthat

Page 47 Page 49

1  whenthey could completetheir land use process. And that 1  written order between now and November 1 and any of the
2 could bewhen hopefully wewould hear from them thet were 2 intervenorsbdieve they wereimproperly limited in scope
3 goingtohavearesolution of land useissuesor not. But 3 bring it up November 1, and we can see about modifying
4 thefdlowing month or the month after that might be more 4 that if wemisread petitions of if therésany need to

5  likely in my humble opinion asto when wewould gart a 5  cover additiond arees

6 heaing. 6 MR. BRICKLIN: Thank you.

7 Anything dse, Mr. Lane? 7 JUDGE TOREM: Any other commentsfor the
8 MR. LANE: No. 8  record today?

9 JUDGE TOREM: Councilmembers anything? 9 All right. Seeing none, then & 11:36 this

10  Other parties? 10  medingisadjourned.

1 Mr. Bricklin. n * ok ok ok ok

12 MR. BRICKLIN: | have onequegtion. Inthe 12 (Prehearing conference adjourned & 11:36

13 guidance document therés adescription of three different 13 am)

14 heaing formatsthat are available to the Coundil for use 14

15 Hastherebeen any preconceived nation asto which of 15

16  thosethe Coundil would expect to usein this proceeding? 16

17 JUDGE TOREM: | bdievewhat'stypicdly 17

18  beendoneisliged asthethird one, individud hearings 18

19 sessonsfor Smply crossexamingion. 19
20 CHAIR LUCE: Could you spegk up alittle 20
21 hit, plesse 21
2 JUDGE TOREM: Yes Wearetdking aboutin 2
23 thehearing format there were some guidance on Sub 4, and 23
24 therearethree different format modds. And, Chairman 24
25  Luce | think they areasfdlows An exchange of 25
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Shaun Linse, CCR, Certified Court Reporter,
do hereby cartify thet the foregoing transcript
prepared under my direction isatrue and accurate
record of the proceedings taken on September 30, 2004,
in Ellendourg, Washington.

Shaun Linsg CCR
CCRNO. 2029
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